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Good morning, 

Cristina Slaton 
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9/18/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 07800-2020 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 
Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the 
Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support 
Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 
2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our 
solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-0T. 

Thank you, 

Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH: (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ultragtr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ying Ye <ultragtr@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:06 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ying Ye 

'Miami, FL 33165 
ultragtr@gmail.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

equality2120@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Lee <equality2120 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J . Polmann, 

I would like to ask how just how many more tens of thousands of acres of trees and thousands of houses will have to be 
destroyed in fire seasons that are now 2.5 MONTHS longer than they used to be because our planet is burning up from 
the devastating climate change? How many BILLIONS of dollars mist we spend every single year, making it trillions upon 
trillions in total, just to get not even back to where we were, because the air quality is worse and worse without the trees, 
and we keep using fossil fuels due to these "utility front companies" who just won't recognize how much better off we ALL 
will be, including THEM, when we migrate to 100% Clean Energy?! The jobs will be there, they will pay well, they will be 
cleaner, and our AIR AND WATER will be cleaner! 

Because of the pandemic and the horribly irresponsible response from the executive branch and lethargic response from 
the republican senate, we are likely headed into a depression! The senate's GOP just can't grasp that the states and 
localities MUST have financial aid to make up for their horrendous covid expenditures that should have been covered by a 
federal plan that was NON-EXIST ANT! 

As a result, an already totally shaken economy-Wall Street is NOT, NOT, NOT "the economy"-will be even worse, 
much worse. So now is absolutely NOT the time to be messing around and making it even MORE uncertain, not that 
there is a time anyway. We The People have a clear right to our solar energy AND its output, meaning our utility 
companies absolutely owe us fair price for the energy WE and OUR panels produce. Stealing from us should be just like 
stealing anything else and punishable by law along with "pain and suffering." 

I am sick and tired of having corporations and their "front men" think they own the world. That is EXACTLY why the 
Consumer Protection Agency was created: to deal with exactly this kind of theft FROM consumers. 

We will not stand for it. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Susan Lee 
316 W Lambright St Tampa, FL 33604-6042 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john1844@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOHN WING <john1844 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:55 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

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
JOHN WING 
1121 Watersedge Dr Lakeland, FL 33801-6722 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

whitebearblanche@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Blanche Hawkins 
<whitebearblanche@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:06 AM 
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
Blanche Hawkins 
1360 Gulfstar Dr S Naples, FL 34112-6402 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

will@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will CONNER <will@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and th is could get worse. 

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
Will CONNER 
120 Washington St Saint Augustine, FL 32084-4934 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Schneider 
<dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:04 PM 
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
Howard Schneider 
4255 Preston Pass Lakeland, FL 33811-3226 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of colonel meyer <ronm430 
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
colonel meyer 
3701 Eagle Pass St# 30 North Port, FL 34286-2009 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tilynnscheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tilynn Scheller 
<tilynnscheller@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:39 PM 
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
Tilynn Scheller 
Astor, FL 32102 
tilynnscheller@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephkaren954@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Nagel <Stephkaren954 
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
Stephanie Nagel 
7440 NW 10th Pl Plantation, FL 33313-5911 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

toinevr1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taine van Rosmalen <toinevr1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:54 PM 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
Taine van Rosmalen 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 
toinevr1@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

claribel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claribel Garcia 
<claribel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:08 PM 
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
Claribel Garcia 
Opa Locka, FL 33055 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

swampthing40@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Blalock <swampthing40 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:38 PM 
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
James Blalock 
Pinellas Park, FL 33782 
swampthing40@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

laurel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laurel Zimmer <laurel@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Laurel Zimmer 
525 Plaza Seville Ct Treasure Island, FL 33706-1240 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Gisele Gauvin <chinook1998@aol.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:37 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Gisele Gauvin 

Miss Gisele Gauvin 
chinook 1998@aol.com 
37 Frenora Ln. 
Palm Coast, Florida 32137 




